Re: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B00140... - Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Re: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B001408-101019)

Kade Crockford

Mon 3/23/2020 11:11 AM

To:Shawn Williams <shawn.williams@boston.gov>;

Cc:Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>;

Ok. Thanks Shawn.

Kade Crockford

Director, Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x346 | kerockford@aclum.org

aclum.org | privacysos.org/blog

NSA: I'm a US person.

From: Shawn Williams <shawn.williams@boston.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:09:44 AM

To: Kade Crockford
Cc: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Subject: Re: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B001408-101019)

Appeal if you wish-these are the records that were provided to me.

Yours truly,

Shawn A. Williams, Esq.
Director of Public Records
Records Access Officer

City of Boston

One City Hall Square

publicrecords@boston.gov

https://mail.aclum.org/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ItemID=..vcyQuZ7UDSAABa81U6WAAAA%3D%3D&IsPrintView=1&wid=82&ispopout=1
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Re: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B00140... - Emiliano Falcon-Morano 4/23/20, 3:01 PM

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 11:08 AM Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org> wrote:
Thanks. We will probably need to appeal to the supervisor. Some prior records we received, notes
from the security camera group, stated that officials were in the process of preparing MOUs
regarding to camera access and sharing. Those are the records we're looking for.

Kade Crockford

Director, Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x346 | kcrockford@aclum.org

aclum.org | privacysos.org/blog

NSA:I'm a US person.

From: Shawn Williams <shawn.williams @boston.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:06:35 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Cc: Kade Crockford

Subject: Re: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B001408-101019)

These are the records that were provided to me as responsive to the request.

Yours truly,

Shawn A. Williams, Esq.
Director of Public Records
Records Access Officer

City of Boston

One City Hall Square

publicrecords@boston.gov

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 10:50 AM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Hi Shawn,

Thank you. | got access. | am confused about these documents, though. We asked for MOU's,
and this are not MOUs. Can you please clarify us?

Thanks!

Best,
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Re: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B00140... - Emiliano Falcon-Morano 4/23/20, 3:01 PM

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Shawn Williams <shawn.williams @boston.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Cc: Kade Crockford

Subject: Re: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B001408-101019)

Please seek permission through the folder and when I get the request I will grant access.

Yours truly,

Shawn A. Williams, Esq.
Director of Public Records

Records Access Officer
City of Boston
One City Hall Square

publicrecords@boston.gov

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 9:34 AM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:
Thank you, Shawn.

Can you provide me (falcon.emi@gmail.com) and Kade with access to the Google Drive folder?

Thank you.

Stay safe and healthy.
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Re: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B00140... - Emiliano Falcon-Morano 4/23/20, 3:01 PM

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Shawn Williams <shawn.williams @boston.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:00 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Subject: October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B001408-101019)

Good Afternoon Emiliano:

Please see a response enclosed.

Yours truly,

Shawn A. Williams, Esq.
Director of Public Records

Records Access Officer
City of Boston
One City Hall Square

publicrecords@boston.gov
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